City of Farmington
354 W. Main Street
P.O. Box 150
Farmington, AR 72730
479-267-3865
479-267-3805 (fax)

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL AMENDED AGENDA
October 27,2014

A special meeting of the Farmington City Council will be held on
Monday, October 27, 2014 at 5:30 p.m.
City Hall
354 W. Main Street, Farmington, Arkansas.
Call to Order — Mayor Ernie Penn
Roll Call - City Clerk Kelly Penn
Pledge of Allegiance

Request approval to accept bid on Jimmy DeVault overlay

. Request approval to accept bid to replace batting cages at sports complex.
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City of Farmington 10/21/14
P.O. Box 150
Farmington, AR. 72730

Att: Melissa McCarville

As you know, we received bids today for the overlay for Devault Road and they are as follows;

1. APAC $51,427.36
2. Hutchens $ 44,952.00
3. Tomlinson $37,388.12

The low bidder is Tomlinson and they are ready to go to work.
Thank you.

Sincerely;
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Bid Tabulation
Jimmy Devault
City of Farmington, Ar.
October 21, 2014

Description Bidderl Bidder 2 Bidder 3 Bidder 4
Jimmy Devault asphalt : )
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REANS A G 4
354 W. Main Street
P.O. Box 150
Farmington, AR 72730

479-267-3865
479-267-3805 (fax)

Memo
To: Farmington City Council
Ernie Penn, Mayor
Kelly Penn, City Clerk
From: Jenna Swain
Re: Approve bid to replace batting cages on existing pad.
Date: October 27,2014,

Recommendation
Requesting to replace/build new batting cages on existing pad at sports complex.

Background
We lost our batting cage we had up this last spring due to strong winds.

Discussion

| have spoken with a couple different groups about getting new batting cages at the ballpark. | spoke with a
few fencing companies and then found Chad Barber with American Sports Facilities, he specializes in building
cages. He will fabricate a frame that will withstand the weather and put down turf on the concreate pad to
protect the batters and pitchers in the cages. We will have 2 full cages versus the 1 we had previously.

Budget Impact
The total cost of this project will be $ 13,868.03.




Jenna Swain

From: Chad Baber <chad.hogs@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 10:27 AM
To: Jenna Swain

Subject: Batting Cages

Materials:

Metal for frame - $1184.83

Cable, I-bolts, and Clips - $562.00
Concrete - $80.00

Nets - $1478.00

Turf - 1344s f. - $3555.20

Glue 10 pails $2800.00

Total on material -$9660.03

Installation:
Frame Fabrication - $1500.00
Net and turf - $2708.00

Total job - $13868.03

NOTE: all materials will need to be paid for up front and installation paid up on completion.
Thanks

Chad Baber

American Sports Facility
870-330-4728



